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Meghan Townsend

From: Helena Snider
Sent: June 3, 2025 4:21 PM
To: Meghan Townsend
Subject: Grand Valley & District Fire Board Motion

Good afternoon Meghan, 
 
Please note that at the Grand Valley & District Fire Board meeting held on Monday June 2nd, 2025, the following motion 
was passed. 
 
Resolution #2025-06-03 
Moved By: S. Graham 
Seconded By: C. Gerrits 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board proceed with interviewing for the three full time firefighter positions; 
AND FURTHER THAT the Board rescind motion #2025-03-08 from the March 26th, 2025, meeting. 
 
The Board thanks Grand Valley Council for their consideration and interest in hiring the three full time firefighter 
positions, but the Board has agreed to proceed with hiring these roles themselves. 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 

   Helena Snider | Administration/Accounting Clerk 
Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON  L9W 5S6 
Tel: (519) 928-5652 x.227 | Fax: (519) 928-2275 | hsnider@townofgrandvalley.ca 
 


